10am – Meeting called to order by Chuck Y. Treasurer Patti was absent.

<u>Secretary's minutes</u> were read by Secretary Jenn P. Minutes accepted on a Bill W/Gary C motion.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> was presented by Leah J. Treasurer's report was accepted on a Bill W/Mike S motion.

Al S. stated he has an outstanding invoice to submit.

<u>VP / Equipment report</u> – Mike P and Mike S. shared that the work on the grapple will be complete in the next few days. There was a discussion on supplies and parts needed for grooming equipment.

There was discussion on Building addition / structure. Site still needs to be mapped, Mike P. will follow up at next club meeting.

Summer drag is working well. Gravel will be coming in for trail repairs. Discussion on areas that need the most attention.

<u>Trail Boss Report</u> – Bill W and Garcy C offered that the trails were destroyed after the holiday weekend but are back in shape. Signs are ordered or here and will be replaced or added where needed.

<u>County Rep Report</u> – Maps are not ready. No word on the bridge build from the DNR. Loren shared that the association will be going online for invoicing and payment system.

<u>Membership Report</u> – Betti was absent, and her report will be presented at the next club meeting.

Event Coordinator Report – Leah presented a thank you to Maria for taking care of the Summer Raffle tickets, distribution and collecting. Maria shared that the ticket sales are going well and a reminder that we are only selling 700. Marie asks if anyone wants to checkout tickets to sell or needs a ticket, please visit your local bar/restaurants or contact Maria or a club member. - Women's Ride - Leah shared that the Women's Ride was a great success with 33 machines and 53 women in attendance. Thank you! to our club men volunteers for cooking and preparing our lunch on the trail. Also, the club would like to give a huge Thank You! to John and Denise Pontrelli for the wonderful soup and the beautiful and tasty Charcuterie Boards for our treats at the end of our Women's Ride.

- -The Open House on May 25 at Stop A Sec saw a great turnout. The club sold out of the grilled items, the crew sold some club merchandise and memberships and renewals. It was a great day.
- -Northwoods did a great job on the road cleanup. Thank You Northwoods!
- -Food and Fun We need to start getting those door prizes, raffle board prizes etc. Food and Fun will be here before we know it. We will be adding another kid's game this year. Please let us know if you can help with running these games. We want to bring more opportunities for

the kids to enjoy.

-Meat raffles. We have a meat raffle today and on June 15th at 2p. Marsh's Viewpoint. We do need volunteers to assist with this meat raffle. Please contact Leah or a board member if you can help. The more volunteer's we have the less the load is for other volunteers and allows us to continue to hold much needed and fun events.

Other Business – There was discussion on pull tab operations with the owner of Marsh's viewpoint.

President's comments - Chuck Y let the group know that after 10 years of serving as our club's President, he will not seek re-election. He asked that we start thinking of candidates for this position. Election are in October and the new president takes over January 1, 2025. If you, or you know someone who would be interested, please contact a board member.

The next meeting will be held on July 13th, 2024, at 10am. Wascott 4 Seasons Club House.

Meeting was adjourned at 11am on a Loren / Bill W. motion.

Secretary's minutes respectfully submitted on 06/08/2024 by Jenn Pritchard, Secretary.